
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT It’s real. 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Councilmembers 
              Steve Parker, City Manager 
 
FROM: Ashley Bruns, Contract Coordinator/Buyer 
 
DATE: September 6, 2023 
 
RE:  Road Materials Annual Contract 
 

Bids were solicited for a contract to supply road materials for Water Utilities, 
Electric Utilities, and Public Works.  The use of these materials is often time-
sensitive, so staff recommends awarding contracts to both a primary and a 
secondary provider for each item to avoid supply and delivery delays.   
 
Based on the bids submitted for sand, rock, and road base, the award of 
primary contracts should be made to Brauntex Materials, Texas Materials, 
and Vulcan Materials and a secondary supplier contract for all products to 
Colorado Materials.    
 

 Primary Supplier Secondary Supplier 

Mfg Sand - Delivered Texas Materials $25.00/ton Colorado Materials  $26.50/ton 

Mfg Sand - Picked Up Texas Materials $17.50/ton Colorado Materials  $18.00/ton 

#57 Rock - Delivered Vulcan Construct. Materials $26.56/ton Colorado Materials  $27.50/ton 

#57 Rock - Picked Up Vulcan Construct. Materials $17.50/ton Colorado Materials  $19.00/ton 

1" Road Base - Delivered Brauntex Materials $16.25/ton Colorado Materials  $16.50/ton 

1" Road Base - Picked Up Brauntex Materials $6.25/ton Colorado Materials  $8.00/ton 

 
 

Funding for these materials is included in the current Operating Budgets for 
the various departments. 
 
Staff recommends accepting and ratifying the contract, which began 
September 1, 2023.  
 


